From: Kristen Cardwell

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 5:17 PM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Inman lan: H&F <

Subject: RE: Representation - Chicken Cottage, 82 North End Road

Hi Lorna,

Myself, Nicole and lan from the Local Authority had a meeting today with the applicant via teams
and expressed our concerns regarding their proposals.

They are having a few days to consider if they will offer anything further officially in writing and if
anything is agreed, | will let you know.

| hope all’s well,
All the best,
Kris.

Kris Cardwell
Police Constable 3286AW
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